F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: KIMBERLY BULLEN, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

DATE: OCTOBER 17, 2023

AGENDA TEXT: RESOLUTION 2023-29 — PUBLIC HEARING - SUPPORTING AN
APPLICATION TO THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL
AFFAIRS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE GREENWAY DRIVE
SEWER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

BACKGROUND

The City of Fruita has identified sewer lines in the City’s collection system that are due for replacement
based on pipe material type, condition, age, and service area impacts. The Greenway Drive line is a
concrete line that shows significant deterioration. Due to the area impacted by this line, this is the City’s
top priority for sewer line replacement.

FISCAL IMPACT

The city has budgeted funds for this project but will also need to rely on grant funds to complete this
project in 2024.

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The City of Fruita is dedicated to providing core services that help improve the Quality of Place and
Economic Health. Ensuring the city’s infrastructure is in good condition is directly related to these core
Services.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL

e Approve the resolution supporting the grant application to DOLA.
e Disapprove the resolution supporting the grant application to DOLA.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion:
ADOPT RESOLUTION 2023-29 SUPPORTING AN APPLICATION TO THE COLORADO

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE GREENWAY
DRIVER SEWER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT.



